GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY
TO:; Mark Silverstein
FROM: Scott Henry
DATE: Septemberl3, 2017
RE: Discussion Item for September 19, 2017

Attached is a summary of repair activities at the Glassboro Intermediate School undertaken to
ensure boilers are in proper working condition. Please place on the Operations Agenda for
discussion at the committee level.



GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL BOILER UPDATE

9/19/17

The following is a summary of the repair activities at the Glassboro Intermediate School to ensure the
boilers and chimney are in proper working order:

Week of July 17, 2017 - Both Intermediate School boilers were opened by Monarch Boiler on
the fire side and water side and cleaned. Gas leak found by South Jersey Gas was repaired and
fan belts were replaced.

July 27, 2017 — Inspector form FM Global inspected boilers while opened per state code.
Week of August 7, 2017 — both boilers closed and prepped for startup.

August 16, 2016 - Chimney relining and repair work completed by Continental Chimney and
Engineering.

Week of August 28, 2017 — start up technician from Monarch Boiler completed state required
startup report for both units.

September 9, 2017 — State Inspector, Michael Braciszewski inspected both units and issued
“Satisfactory” report for both boilers. Certificates of Compliance will be mailed to district.
Both boilers are ready to operate when outside temperature calls for heat.



